First Floor

322 High Holborn
London WC1V 7PB
+44 (0)20 7553 9500

Oktra www.oktra.co.uk

16.09.16

Dear Sir/Madam

Midland Goods Shed and Handyside Canopies, Wharf Road, London, N1C 4UZ

We are seeking Listed Building consent to carry out works at the above address, to create an
office environment to bring the building to life. The accompanying documents form our
application for Listed Building consent:

56500 Siteplan 1:1250@A3

56500 Blockplan 1:500@A3

56500 Existing ground floor plan 1:100@A0
56500 Existing mezzanine floor plan 1:100@A0
56500 Existing first floor plan 1:100@A0

56500 Proposed ground floor plan 1:100@A0
56500 Proposed mezzanine floor plan 1:100@A0
56500 Proposed first floor plan 1:100@A0

56500 Design and Access statement

56500 Heritage statement

| look forward to hearing from you with regard to the above.
Yours faithfully

David Bishop
Senior Designer

For and on behalf of Oktra
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